
Vale of White Horse District Council 
South East Area Committee agenda - Tuesday, 22ND NOVEMBER, 2011 

 Page 1 

South East Area 

Committee Agenda 
 
Contact: Susan Harbour, Democratic Services Officer 
Telephone number 01235 540306 
Email: susan.harbour@southandvale.gov.uk 
Date: 22nd November 2011 
Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
 

 

 

A meeting of the  

South East Area Committee 

will be held on Tuesday, 22ND November, 2011 at 11.30 am, or on the rising of 
the earlier West AreaCommittee, whichever is the later.  
Council Chamber, Abbey House, Abingdon 
 
 

Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillors  
John Amys Gill Morgan 
Matthew Barber John Morgan 
Andrew Crawford Mike Murray 
Charlotte Dickson Kate Precious 
Jenny Hannaby Fiona Roper 
Anthony Hayward Janet Shelley 
Bill Jones Margaret Turner 
Sue Marchant Reg Waite 
 
 

A large print version of this agenda is available.  In addition any 
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior 
arrangement.   
  
Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue.  If you would like 
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Services 
Officers know beforehand and they will do their very best to meet your requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
Margaret Reed 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 



Vale of White Horse District Council 
South East Area Committee agenda - Tuesday, 22ND NOVEMBER, 2011 

 Page 2 

 
Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the code of conduct adopted on 30 
September 2007 and standing order 34 regarding the declaration of personal and prejudicial 
interests. 
 

 

AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda    
 

Open to the Public including the Press 
  
Map and Vision  
(Page 4) 
 

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached. A link to information about 
nearby car parking is http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/transport/car_parking/default.asp 
 
The council’s vision is to take care of your interests across the Vale with enterprise, energy and 
efficiency. 

1. Election of a Chair(man)  
  
  
To elect a chair(man) for the municipal year 

 

2. Apologies for absence  
  
  
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

3. Minutes  
  
  
To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the committee meeting held on 6th April 
2011 (previously circulated).   
 

4. Declarations of interest  
  
  
To receive any declarations of personal or personal and prejudicial interests in respect of 
items on the agenda for this meeting.   
 
 

5. Urgent business and chairman's announcements  
  
  
To receive notification of any matters, which the chairman determines, should be considered as urgent 
business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to receive any 
announcements from the chairman. 
 

6. Statements, petitions and questions from the public relating to matters 
affecting the South East Area Committee.  



Vale of White Horse District Council 
South East Area Committee agenda - Tuesday, 22ND NOVEMBER, 2011 

 Page 3 

  
  
Any statements, petitions and questions from the public under standing order 32 will be made or 
presented at the meeting. 
 

7. Community Grants  
(Pages 5 - 14)  
  
To consider report 45/11 of the head of corporate strategy 

 
  
Exempt information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972  
 
 

None 



R I V E R  O C K

R
I

V
E

R
 

T
H

A
M

E
S

W
I

L
S

H
A

M
 R

D

A34 T O

O X FORD &

M40 JC T 9

OPEN AIR

SWIMMING POOL

OPEN AIR

SWIMMING POOL

WATER

FEATURE

WATER

FEATURE

ABBEY MEADOW
ABBEY

GARDENS

TESCOTESCO

WAITROSEWAITROSE

FAIRACRES

RETAIL

PARK

ABINGDON

COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

ABINGDON

COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

POLICE

HQ

POLICE

HQ

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND

TENNIS CENTRE

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND

TENNIS CENTRE

A 4 1 5

M A R C H A M  R D

O C K  S T    A 4 1 5A 4 1 5

O
X

F
O

R
D

 
R

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

4
1

8
3

B
R

I D
G

E
 

S
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
4

1
5

S
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

 
 

 
 

W

A
Y

S
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

 
 

 
 

W

A
Y

S
T

E
R

T
 

S
T

H I G H  S T

A
3

4

A
3

4

W
O

O
T

T
O

N

 R
D

 
 

 
 

B
4

0
1

7

D
R

A
Y

T
O

N
 

R
D

B
4

0
1

7

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

C A L D E C O T T  R D

C A L D E C O T T  R D

W
E

S
T

 
S

A
I

N
T

 
H

E
L

E
N

 
S

T

B

A
R

T O N
 L A N

E

A U D L E T T  D R I V E

A
U

D
L

E
T

T
 D

R I V E

C
U

R T I S  A V E

R A D L E Y  R D

N
O

R
M

A
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

T
H

E

 M
O

T

T E

A B B O T T  R D

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
 

D
R

I
V

E

N
U

F
F

I
E

L
D

 
W

A
Y

S
P

R
I

N
G

 
R

D

V
I

C
T

O
R

I
A

 
R

D

C
O

N
D

U
I

T
 R

D

B O S T O C K  R D

A B I N G D O N

A34 TO

M4 JCT 13 A415 TO  

A4074,

READING

A4183 TO

A34,  OXFORD

A415 TO

FARINGDON (A420)  &

WANTAGE (A338)

NewburyNewbury

Reading

Wallingford

Kidlington

Bicester

Hemel

Hempstead

Aylesbury

High

Wycombe

Abingdon

Reading

MaidenheadMaidenhead SloughSlough

Wallingford

Kidlington

Bicester

Hemel

Hempstead

Aylesbury

High

Wycombe

A40
OxfordOxford

A40

A44

A34

A420A419

A417A417

A338

A4

A4

A417

A4074

A418

A40 A4010 A413

A40

A4130

A40

A44

A34

A420A419

A338

A338A338

A4

A4

A417

A4074

A418

A40 A4010 A413

A339A339

A40

A4130

A34A34

A34A34

A34A34

DidcotDidcot

Wantage

FaringdonFaringdon

Wantage

HEA THROW
AIRPOR T

M4

M4

M4

M3
M25

M25

M11

M40

M40

M40

14 13
12

11

10

8/9 15

12

16

20

8

9

4

7
8

8a

9

Abingdon

A415A415

N

STRANAER

OS data. PU100040256. Cr own     2008.

www.giveway .co.uk  2008    Tel: 0800 019 0027.

TM

Vale of White Horse District Council

Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE

Tel: 01235 520202        Fax: 01235 532217

www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Abbey Close

Cattle Market

Charter Multi-storey

Civic

Rye Farm

Hales Meadow

Audlett Drive

West St Helen Street 

KEY: Car Parks
OS data. PU100040256. Crown     2008.

www.giveway.co.uk  2008  Te l:  0800 019 0027.

TM

OLD

GAOL

OLD

GAOL

By rail – the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between 

Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950

By bus – there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at  

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Parking – details of car parks charges can be found on our website 

B U R G E S S  C LO S E

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

A B B E Y  C L O S E

TOWN

COUNCIL

TOWN

COUNCIL

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

GUILDHALLGUILDHALL

ABBEY

SHOPPING

CENTRE

ABBEY

SHOPPING

CENTRE

A
g
e
n
d
a

 A
n
n
e

x

P
a
g
e
 4



 1 

 

South East Area Committee 
 

  
REPORT NO: 

45/11 

Report of Head of Corporate Strategy 

Author: Jayne Bolton 

Telephone: 01235 547626 or 01491 823136 

Textphone: 18001 01235 547695 

E-mail: Jayne.bolton@southandvale.gov.uk 

Executive member responsible: Matthew Barber 

Tel: 01235 520202 

E-mail: matthew.barber@whitehorsedc.gov.uk 

To: South East Area Committee 

DATE: 22 November 2011 

 

 

Community Grants 

Recommendations 

(a)  that the South East Area Committee notes the remaining budget balance for 
community grants in 2011/12 for the South East area of the Vale 

(b)  that the committee considers and determines the new applications which have 
been received and appraised 

 

Purpose of Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to set out the remaining budget position for the South 
East Area Committee in respect of community grants, and to invite the committee 
to consider and determine the applications received.  

Strategic Objectives  

2. The award of grants to community and voluntary groups helps to deliver actions 
set out in the Vale’s Sustainable Community Strategy, which aims to improve the 
quality of life for everyone in the Vale. 

Background 

3. The committee’s budget for community grants in 2011/12 is £22,917.  The 
committee met on 6 April 2011 and awarded a total of £14,408 to 8 projects, 
leaving £8,509 to allocate in a further round. 

4. The second round of the community grant scheme opened on 1 August 2011 and 
closed on 30 September 2011.   

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



 2 

 

5. One application was received requesting a total of £2,864, a summary of this is 
shown below and an officer appraisal for the application is attached at appendix 1 
of this report. 

Ref: Organisation Project Project 
Cost £ 

Total 
points 
scored 

Grant 
requested 
£ 

Officer 
recommendation 
£ 

826 Hanney 
Cricket Club 

Maintenance 
equipment 

8,364 90 2,864 2,291 

    Total 2,864 2,291 

 

6. Officers used a scoring system1 to help in evaluating each application.  The 
scoring system is a fair and transparent way of evaluating how closely a project 
supports corporate and community strategy priorities, local need and the amount of 
funding requested as a percentage of the project costs. Details of the scoring 
system are attached at appendix 2. 

7. The recommendations from officers are based on revised scoring criteria from that 
originally approved as detailed below.   

Approved 
Scoring 
Criteria 

Revised 
scoring 
criteria for 
round 2 

 

Total 
points 
score  

Total 
points 
score  

 

150 or 
more 

95 or more officers recommend that the project is a funding 
priority 

125 or 
more 

80 or more officers recommend that the project receives some 
funding 

115 or 
less 

 79 or less officers recommend that the project does not 
receive funding 

 

Financial Implications 

8. The South East Area Committee has an allocation of £8,509 available to allocate in 
the community grants budget for 2011-12.  If the Committee support the 
recommendations within this report, the remaining balance of £6,218 can be 
carried forward to be allocated to future grant applications in 2012-13. 

Legal Implications 

9. The South East Area Committee is able to determine these community grants 
under the delegation approved by Council on 18 October 2006.  

                                            
1
 The former Executive approved the scoring system on 7 January 2011 

Page 6



 3 

 

Risks 

10. There are no risk implications arising from this report. 

Conclusion 

11. The South East Area Committee is requested to consider and determine the new    
grant application received. 

Background Papers 

• South East Area Committee 6 April 2011  

• Executive Report on Community Grants 7 January 2011 

Page 7



Vale Community Grants 
Evaluation  
 
 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

 
Hanney Cricket Club 

Ref 826 Project Costs / Funding Position 
Project Name Cricket Square 

Improvement 
Programme 

 £ 

Project Area East Hanney Total Project Cost  £8,364 

Area Committee South East Amount Requested  £2,864 
Project Description  
To improve the playing performance of the 
cricket square by the acquisition of specific 
machinery and equipment. This will enable 
us to meet ground performance 
requirements of the OCA League in which 
we participate in. Developing a more 
reliable, consistent and safe playing surface 
will encourage skill development and, 
promote wider participation from the local 
community, particularly youth cricketers. 

Secured Funding £0 

Town/Parish council funding  £0 

Recommended Award £2,291 
Committee Decision   

 

Contributing to the Vale Community Strategy 
Up to 60 points can be scored in this section 

Application Details 

C1 Which priority of the Vale Community 
Strategy does your project support? 

access to good quality green spaces, sports, cultural and 
leisure facilities 

C2  

How does your project meet this priority?  

By acquiring specific equipment to significantly improve 
the safety and playing quality of the cricket square. This 
will enhance the club's reputation as having an excellent 

playing surface, so attracting new members into the 
organisation to improve their cricketing skills and 

strengthen the teams that we run.  

C3 

Does your project meet any other priorities of 
the Vale’s Community Strategy? 

Yes - Involving Young People by achieving the first 
priority we will be in a position to attract younger people 
to participate and compete in our cricket teams as they 
will have more confidence in developing their skills on a 
reliable and safe surface. Yes - Healthier Communities 
Enhancing our cricket facility provides a more attractive 
outlet for physical activity, particularly during the warmer 

months and longer holiday periods. 

The purchase of maintenance equipment will have a good impact on these 
priorities 

Score 40 

Contributing to the council’s priorities 
Up to 40 points can be scored in this section 

C4  Which priority of the council does your 
project support?  

helping to maintain a safe Vale 

C5  

How does your project meet this priority?  

Improving the playing surface of the cricket square will 
allow us to continue our involvement and progression in 
the OCA league. It will therefore offer opportunities to 

develop young person’s skills, enabling them to 
participate in teams in a safer and more reliable 

environment. Having activities available for young people 
encourages them to spend their time constructively rather 

than destructively. 

Page 8



C6 Does your project meet any over council 
priorities? 

No 

The project will have a minimal impact on this priority  Score 15 
Consultation 
Up to 20 points can be scored in this section 

C7 

How did you consult with the local 
community?  

Contacting parish council to acquire their endorsement of 
our intentions (see attached letter).Communication from 
parents confirming that there was enthusiasm from their 
children to use our facility and improve their skills (see 
attached letter).Poll of current players asking for their 

feedback on what they would like to see improved within 
the club. 

The application provides minimal evidence of consultation Score 5 

Local need 
Up to 20 points can be scored in this section 

C8  

How do you know the community need this 
project?  

Feedback from parents who would like their children to 
play and compete on safe and reliable surfaces. 

Requests from the parish council and the league that we 
compete in to improve the quality of the playing surface. 

Requests from members of the community to use the 
cricket pitch for friendly and fundraising occasions. 

Requests from local work teams to use the pitch for mid-
week league fixtures. Current members requesting that 
the square is improved to enhance their enjoyment and 

performances. The club has an excellent relationship with 
the local community spanning many years and has 

always worked with other stakeholders to encourage 
sports development. 

The application provides good evidence of a local need Score 10 
Community Benefit 
Up to 20 points can be scored in this section 

 

C9  

Who will benefit from this project? 

Directly playing - 50 Adults 18 years + 15 Youths 13 
years +The two villages of East and West Hanney - an 

activity to observe and potentially participate in. Regular, 
higher quality cricket matches serve as a visitor attraction 

to the Hanney's and enhance the villages overall 
reputation as a desirable, inclusive community. 

The purchase of maintenance equipment will allow for continued 
improvement of the green space which will in-turn provide a good 
community benefit 

Score 10 

Finance score 
 
Up to 20% of the project costs  – 15 points 
21 – 40% of the project costs    – 10 points  
41 – 60% of the project costs    –  5 points     

 

Score 10 

Scoring Points System:                              
 
79 or less – recommend the project does not receive funding 
80 or more – recommend the project receives some funding 
95 or more – recommend the project is a funding priority 
 

TOTAL 
 

90 
 

Comments Section 
Grants Officer: 

 
Hanney Cricket Club are applying for funding towards ground maintenance equipment which include: 

• sit on tractor, with numerous attachments 

• two walker mower's  

• a scarifier   

Page 9



• two cricket boundary ropes and a rope trolley 

• wicket rain cover 

• cricket crease marking frame 

• wicket drag mats 

• fertiliser and seed spreader 

• hand seed slotter and combi-rake   
 
The club are looking to meet the gap in funding through a parish council grant of £500 and a Sport England 
grant of £5,000.  The club have a small set up and their expenditure is consistently matched by their annual 
income.  They held at February 2011 £3,625 cash in hand, and as such require external funding to purchase 
the equipment. 
 
In line with the scoring criteria, and as the project has scored 90 points, the project should receive funding. 
 
Recommendation:  to award £2,291 towards the purchase of maintenance equipment, as detailed within the 
application. 
 
Has this organisation previously received funding? 
2003 - £5,000 
 

 

Page 10



APPENDIX 2 

 

 

Community Grants 2011/12 
Scheme information and scoring criteria  
 

Community grant scheme from 1 April 2011 onwards 
 
The council has a very limited budget for discretionary grants to parish councils and voluntary or community organisations, (including clubs 
and societies) wholly or partly based in Vale of White Horse District (the Vale).  The council will not fund projects or services that are more 
appropriately funded by other organisations and it will not act as the sole funder of a project.   It requires that applicants demonstrate 
widespread support by obtaining most of its funding from other organisations.  Projects will have to show some financial contribution from 
other sources, for example their own funds, their local parish council or support from other funding organisations.   Contributions ‘in-kind’ will 
be considered. 
 
All projects must comply with disability discrimination legislation, the council’s equal opportunities policy and race equality scheme (see 
www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk) and must be open to all sections of the community (accepting that some projects or services may be focussed on 
certain sections of the community, for example: young people or people with disabilities.  

 

Assessment methodology for community grant applications 
 
All applications will be assessed using the scoring system shown below.   Applications that score the highest number of points are likely to be 
funded. 
   

Contributing to the Vale Community Strategy                                                                                            up to 60 points 
 
Scores of up to 60 points are available dependent on how well the project contributes to the following priorities: 
 
 

•   Healthier communities  

•   improving the quality of life for older people  

•   safer communities  

•   fostering a greater sense of the community 

•   a good understanding of town and parish priorities  

•   involving young people  

 
Does the project contribute to at least one of 
these priorities?  Scores are based on how well 
a project contributes to a particular priority. 
 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 1

1



APPENDIX 2 

 

•   helping those without a car to access services.  

•   Affordable homes  

•   good quality homes  

•   access to good quality green spaces, sports, cultural and   leisure facilities  

•   addressing economic weaknesses  

•   building on our economic strengths  

•   maintaining and enhancing the health and vitality of market   towns 

•   a low carbon Vale  

•   living with extreme weather 

•   using resources wisely  

•   reducing waste and increasing recycling 

•   a high quality natural and historic environment. 
 

 
Applications that do not score more than 19 points in this section will not be scored further and will be withdrawn from the evaluation process.  
 

Contributing to the Council’s own priorities                                                                                              up to 40 points 
 
Scores of up to 40 points are available dependent on how well the project contributes to the following priorities: 
 
   

•   Meeting people’s need for housing 

•   supporting a vibrant local economy 

•   rising to the challenge of climate change 

•   helping to maintain a safe Vale 

•   keeping the Vale a clean place to live 

 
Does the project contribute to at least one of 
these priorities?  Scores are based on how well 
a project contributes to a particular priority. 
 
 
 

 
 

Consultation                                                                                                                                                   up to 20 points 
 
 

 
Consultation 

To what extent has the relevant community been consulted and participated in putting the proposal together?       
The broader and more extensive consultation will score more points.  

 

P
a

g
e
 1

2



APPENDIX 2 

 

 
 
 

Local need                                                                                                                                                      up to 20 points 
 
 
 
Meeting a local need   

How well is the evidence of local need?  Evidence from parish plans or gathered through various consultation 
exercises to support the project will score more points. 

 
 

Community benefit                                                                                                                                        up to 20 points 
 
 
Community benefit 
 

Who will benefit from the project? The wider number of beneficiaries the better.  Projects that help to assist minority 
groups will score more points in this section. 

 

Finance                                                                                                                                                           up to 15 points                                                                           
 
To encourage funding of projects from a variety of sources applicants are encouraged to ask for smaller grant awards.  In this section, the 
smaller the grant amount requested equates to a higher number of points.  Scores of up to 15 points are available dependent on the 
percentage of the project costs requested:  
 
Percentage of the project costs Points available  
Up to  20 per cent of the project costs 15 points 
21  –  40 per cent  of the project costs   10 points 
41  –  60 per cent  of the project costs   5 points 

 

Summary of scoring system                                                                                                    maximum score 175 points 
 
The maximum score of 175 points is made up as follows: 
 
Assessment factor Maximum points available  
Priorities of the community strategy 60 
Priorities of the council 40 
Consultation 20 

P
a
g
e
 1

3



APPENDIX 2 

 

Local need 20 
Community benefit 20 
Finance 15 
Total points  175 
 
Applications scoring over 115 points will be eligible for an award, subject to budget availability: 
 
Total points score  Option 1 
150 or more officers recommend that the project is a funding priority 
125 or more officers recommend that the project receives some funding 
115 or less officers recommend that the project does not receive funding 

 

General conditions of all grants 
 
Grants must be spent solely for the purpose they are given.  All grants will be offered for a period of one year from the date of the decision. 
Only one grant for a particular project or service will be awarded to an organisation in any one financial year.  The council’s support must be 
acknowledged on all publicity for the project or service. 

P
a

g
e
 1

4


	Agenda
	Map and Vision
	7 Community Grants
	South East Committee - evaluation_1 App 1
	Appx 2 Community Grant Scoring Criteria 2011-12_2


